

STEFAN BARTH

Chairman of the Board



PROFILE

Stefan Barth has been Chief Executive Officer of OLB since September 2021. He had previously been Deputy Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors since May 2021. He joined OLB in January 2021 as Chief Risk Officer. He held the same position at Bawag Group AG from 2015 to 2020.

At OLB, Stefan Barth is responsible in particular for the Compliance, Corporate Communications and Investor Relations, Group Strategy and Mergers and Acquisitions, Human Resources, Legal and Strategic Projects and Cost Management units.

In total, Stefan Barth has more than 25 years of experience in banking in Germany and other European countries, including at financial institutions owned by private equity firms, as well as a successful IPO, smooth mergers and effective restructurings and transformations.

CAREER

Oldenburgische Landesbank AG, Germany – 2021 to date

since 09/2021: Chief Executive Officer

05/2021 – 08/2021: Deputy Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors

01/2021 – 08/2021: Member of the Board of Managing Directors

Bawag Group AG, Austria – 2013 to 2020

02/2015 – 12/2020: Chief Risk Officer

01/2013 – 01/2015: Division Manager Group Strategic Risk

Hypo Alpe-Adria Group AG, Austria – 2008 to 2012

03/2009 – 12/2012: Division Manager Group Credit Risk Control

09/2008 – 02/2009: Head of Department Risk Methods and Models

Bayerische Landesbank, Germany – 1997 to 2008

07/1999 – 08/2008: First Vice President Risk Models & Methods

09/1997 – 06/1999: Apprenticeship as bank clerk

TRAINING

Diploma in Business Administration – University of Applied Sciences Lahr: Graduated 2002

Apprenticeship as bank clerk – Bayerische Landesbank: Graduated 1999

PERSONAL

Year of birth: 1977

Family status: Married, two children

Nationality: German / Swiss